
1800000 – Environmental

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Environmental, Specification 1800000

	3.1.3
	How will you ensure laboratories selected for analytical services are capable of meeting detection limits?

	3.2
	Describe business practices that will minimize oily wastes?  

	3.3
	What will be your quality control process for ensuring regulatory compliance when handling Hazardous Material and Hazardous Waste?

	3.4
	How will the readiness of the Spill Response Team be maintained to respond to Oil and Hazardous Substance Spills? 

	3.6
	What is you process for collecting storm water samples?
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